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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, ATHMALLIK FOREST

g DIVIRION- MM-404
i) AT/PO: ATHMALLIK, DIST-ANGUL-759125.
,/  E-mail: dfoathmallikt@gmail.com Mob: +91 9437004236.

Letter No. 5966/ 1F Section/ (55/2025-26) / Dt. 17. Dec., 2025
INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)
E- Procurement Bid Identification No. DFO(ALK)-FE & CC-02/2025-26

1. The Divisional Forest Officer, Athmallik, Odisha on behalf of Governor of Odisha,
invites percentage rate in Single cover system in ONLINE MODE only, for the work

Construction of staff barrack at Ghodagadi under Madhapur Range.

Nature of Work : Building Works
Class of Contractor : C&D Class
Estimated Cost 1504726.00

: 2.5 Calendar Months
Availability of Bid Documents :  22.12.2025 (11.00 AM) to 04.01.2026(05.00 PM)
Last Date for Receipt of Bids : 04.01.2026 up to 05.00 PM
Opening of Bids . 05.01.2026 at 11:30 AM

Furter details can be seen from the e-Procurement portal www.tendersodisha.gov.in.
The Addendum/ Corrigendum/Cancellation of tender, if any, will be hosted on the website
only. Sd/-
Divisional Forest Officer
Athmallik Forest Division

Completion Period

eNa L s WL

OIPR-08125/11/0025/2526

INTEGRATED TRIBAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, KORAPUT, DIST: KORAPUT
(GOVT. OF ODISHA)

URAFIR RN JERIR
ACIRR *QlEM |

AFFIDAVIT

I, Dasarath Aditya Murmu,
aged about 37 years, S/o-
Surai Maijhi, resident of
Balaram Bihar, Jubuli
Town, Dhenkanal Sadar,
Po- Dhenkanal, Ps-
Dhenkanal, Dist-
dhenkanal, Odisha, Pin-
759001, declare by this
affidavit No. 2571, dtd-
20/12/2025, that now
onwards | shall be known
as ADITYA MAUJHI for all
future purposes.

AFFIDAVIT

I, Surai Murmu, aged
about 74 years, S/o- Dasa
Mathi, resident of Balaram

Bihar, Jubuli Town,
Dhenkanal Sadar, Po-
Dhenkanal, Ps-
Dhenkanal, Dist-

Dhenkanal, Odisha, Pin-
759001, declare by this
affidavit No. 2572, dtd-
20/12/2025, that now
onwards | shall be known
as SURAI MAJHI for all
future purposes.

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit No.2533
before the Executive Magistrate,
Sukinda, Jajpur, dtd. 11.09.2025. |,
CHANCHALA MOHANTA, W/o-
Budhiram Mohanta, of Vill- Sansailo
Tata Colony, P.O. Sansailo, P.S.
Sukinda, Dist.- Jajpur declare that
my correct name is CHANCHALA
MOHANTA & DOB is 01.04.1964
but in my Aadhar card bearing no.
578276803340 it is mentioned as
CHANCHAKLA MOHANTA and
DOB 01.01.1943. Henceforth,
CHANCHALA MOHANTA, DOB:
01.04.1964 shall be treated as
correct for all purposes.

1 AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit sworn before
the Notary Public, Sonepur,
dtd.20.12.2025, |, SUCHITRA
MAHAKUD, At- Sindurpuri, P.O.
Khakata, P.S. Manamunda, Dist.
Boudh hereby declare that my
correct name is SUCHITRA
MAHAKUD. but in my Voter Card It
is mentioned as LIPSARANI
MAHAKUD. That both the name s
are refer to same and one person
i.e. myself. Henceforth | shall be
known as SUCHITRA MAHAKUD
forall purposes.

Sd/- SUCHITRA MAHAKUD

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an Affidavit sworn
before the Executive
Magistrate, Bhubaneswar
dated 15/12/2025. |, Sasmi
Rekha Mchapatra, W/O. Sunil
Kumar Panda, R/o. Plot
No.249/2439, Barabari,
Jagamara, Ps- Khandagiri,
BBSR-751030, Dist- Khordna,
Odisha, declare by this
affidavit. that, now onwards |
shall be known as
‘Sashmirekha Mohapatra® for
all future purposes

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit sworn before
the Notary Public, Sonepur,
dtd.19.12.2025, I, JANGYASINI
BAGH, At- Bankbija, P.O. S.
Kalapathar, P.S. Sonepur, Dist.
Subarnapur hereby declare that my
correct name is JANGYASINI
BAGH and DOB is 17.06.1988. Itis
clarified that the name JAINASENI
BAGH and date of birth 01.01.1988
appearing in my Aadhaar Card
pertain to myself only due to clerical
error. Henceforth, JANGYASINI
BAGH (DOB: 17.06.1989) shall be
treated as correct for all purposes.

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit (CF No.
01, dtd- 20/12/2025) sworn
before the Executive
Magistrate, Padampur. |,
Abhikesh Chhatar, S/o-
Phulkumar Chhatar,
permanent & current resident
of AT- Angul, PO- Dava, Dist-
Bargarh, PIN- 768042, Odisha
declare that | have changed my
name from Abhisek Chhatar
to Abhikesh Chhatar.
Henceforth, | shall be known
as Abhikesh Chhatar (new
name) for all purposes.

Abhikesh Chhatar

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit sworn
before the Notary Public,
Sonepur, dtd.15.12.2025, |,
Dwitikrushna Badamali, At-
Kadodar, P.O. Kadodar, P.S.
Birmaharajpur, Dist.
Subarnapur hereby declare
that | have changed my name
from Ditikrushna Badamali to
Dwitikrushna Badamali.
Henceforth | shall be known as
Dwitikrushna Badamali for all
purposes.

Sd/- Dwitikrushna Badamali

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit sworn before
the Executive Magistrate,
Mabarangpur, vide no 1266, dated
19.12,.2025 1, BALMATI MUDULI,
Wio - Binod Muduli , Residences of
Village - Charamula, Po-
Charamula, Ps- Tentulikhunti, Dist -

CAD-2784 Nabarangpur, Odisha, Pin -
TENDER CALL NOTICE 764070, declare that | have
Bid Identification No: PA (ITDA) -KPT- 06/25-26 changed the name ofmy Daughter
Letter No: 4173 /Dated: 19/12/2025 from RASAMATI MUDULI to
SI. No. Particulars Date Time ANJANA MUDULI. Henceforth, she
01 Dale of Publication 19.12.2025 10.00 AM shall be known as ANJANA
02 Last date for receipt of Hard Copies to this 03.01.2026 530 PM MUDULI forall purposes. !
office (Through Registered Post / Speed Post). Sd/- Balmati Muduli
03 Date of Opening of Bid & Finalization / 06.01.2026 11.00 AM
Selection of Bidder
1. The Project Administrator, ITDA, KORAPUT on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites A F FI DAVIT
Percentage rate tenders under LT.D.A Koraput from the eligible class "B", "C" & "D" contractors By virtue of an Affidavit before
and must submit experience certificate of the same failing which bid will be rejected. Y 2
2. The Tender Paper can be purchased online from tendersodisha.gov.in from LT.D. A Koraput the _co urt of the Executive
3. The Bidder or Authorize representative must attend this Office on 06.01.2026 as the Bid will be Magistrate, Angul, 1,
finalize on the same day. Reeta Behera, W/o.: Ghadisen
4. The undersigned reserves all the right to reject / cancel any or all of the Bids without assigning

any reason thereof.

OIPR-19271/11/0006/2526

Project Administrator
LT.D.A., Koraput

THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise)
CIN: L514300R1918G0I034390

Reqgd. Office: Ground Floor, SAIL Building, Plot-271, Bidyut Marg, Unit-IV, Shastri Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Khordha,

Odisha, India-751001
Email: info.birdaroup@birdaroup.co.in, Website: www.birdaroup.co.in

JZIRRd RQRYSIQ JRURIRIR

STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED

Behera, resident of At/PO.:
Natada, PS: Angul Sadar, Dist.:
Angul, Odisha-759123, declare
by this Affidavit No.: 6239, Dated:
20.12.2025 that | have changed
my name from Rupa Behera to
Reeta Behera. Henceforth | shall
be known as Reeta Behera for
all future purposes.

ADMISSION NOTICE-2025-26

LOST

I, Saroj Kumar Sahu, S/o-
Jagadananda Sahu, resident of
VilllPO: Purena, PS/Teh: Padampur,
Dist: Bargarh, Odisha do hereby
declare that, the original Regd. Sale
Deed bearing No. 10171401541 dtd-
31.07.2014 & the original patta of
M.S.R.0.R Khata No. 152/339 (Issue
dtd. 23.09.2021) Mouza- Purena, PS-
Padampur, Dist: Bargarh has been
lost somewhere while | was going
from my house at Purena to
Padampur on dt. 29/10/2025. If
anyone finds it kindly contact to my
address. Ifanyone will misutilize it, we
will not be responsible for it.

Saroj Kumar Sahu

AFFIDAVIT

By virtue of an affidavit (CF No.
41) sworn before The Notary
Public, Jharsuguda dated-
03/12/2025. 1, Sudish Sah, S/o-
Mahesh Sah, resident of Near
Durga Mandir, Beheramal, P.O.
Industrial Estate, Jharsuguda,
Odisha, do hereby declare that
my name has been wrongly
mentioned as Sudishta Sah in
the Aadhaar Card and PAN Card
of my son, Chunnu Kumar. |
clarify that Sudish Sah, Sudisti
Sah and Sudishta Sah all refer
to one and the same.

By virtue of an affidavit sworn before
the Notary, Angul, dtd- 19.12.2025,
|, Koushal Kishorre Agrawalla, 55
years, Slo- Late Bipin Kumar
Agrawalla, resident of Vill- Shanti
Bazar, Angul Town, Po/Ps/Dist-
Angul, PIN- 759122, Odisha declare
that vide Khata No. 151, Plot

< ~ ~ 5 33 & 30* SEP’2025 - IND-AS COMPLIANT : No.1383, Area Ac.0.26 dec, Kissam
(Rs.in Lakhs) = - = ' '
?@@Gi quaf? GQ?%QLI alea GEQIG?QQ.@I e qgm@ s ARl AmaIgele | SL. PARTICULARS Half Year Ended Year Ended Ma“jal'l Devi Sarad-| of Mouza Hulurisingha. The
QAR ACEEQ ANRd FeMdeel diRael e iRy Qimid  @Qeal NO. 30.09.2025 | 30.09.2024 31.03.2025 College registered Sale Deed bearing No.
@4l 989l 96Q AIRIAIR Q1o 20YI goge 98190 QAAE o1 uld (Reviewed) (Audited) Affiliated to Utkal University 10011502681 has been lost. | shall
~ ~ < A an & 3 1| Total Income from Operation / Other Income 4,744.05 3,858.04 7,100.17 ’ not be held responsible for any
@Eml | 921 IREQ 95”99 IR 0@ 4O (180 QIQSQ QU QL1 AT @RA 2 | Net Profit/ (Loss) for the period (Before Tax, 47.96 (88.63) (4,840.40) OUHS, PCI, OSBP & DMLT/RTEB misuse ofthe same.
NG QIREY QARIA KRR Asa 4 Al | €A dEleQ 6960 eMIR QIR - :J’;Cfpﬁ‘;‘:j"(fgss;‘;{;f:;‘fp‘;’j;’;ﬂge;;‘j:jix e T T 500 Campus: , Koushal Kishorre Agrawalla
ZRUINEQ RPN F15 9Q° RFAIOQ QAR %199@ g@@ Sl 9'9‘@ dieRs exceptional and / or extraordinary items) I 262' PuBr?lnF‘Ladhan! Balakatl!

4aQIQ 6QRIETInNe QIee AN adie AP fRle 2AIQ agll <@l el | |4 N Pt (Lo Ko ;",Eap;ﬂ?:;;‘ﬁ;;a;} (after 47.96 (88.63) (4,840.40) HMob ?019998?4? oo
Q@?Jﬁ@ | 6QelER gﬂfﬁ@@ g&l@ﬂ@J (X3 @@9@:}; QQGi Qe o&ld PRI Qe 5 Total Comprehenshive income for the period 3549 (128.68) (4,022.39) ' 9853801,459 q, @q@ Qge Q1g, §el: v elloie
~ _~ © ~ = : isi it/ (I r i o o i =
CTARRNY Q1S ARYEM | PGGIBR Rl Q. Q6B @R 696w @G it b &?Q‘;ﬁéﬂéﬁiﬁi’v@GE&ESQE%S*:ZL;‘? ¥ Email: mdscnbbsr@gmail.com}  [aig, Slagie: eeqn, ai: eaa,
Ql2l6a frI Pardal Jifie 6gele cergsnl QY 9F AIRRIER MITE | Ielg S pad ety share Copr) ) e o *B. Pharm iAol
~ ~ ~ IR ~N o : eserves (Excluding revaluation reserve) as ' . (1, . ' . 5 L
40 699 QeRIY 6QRI AG0 6ARURZ |  60R PG Frle LdOR I[FQ shown In the audited balance shest of the Eligihilihfﬁ‘zsécxs{géé“ﬂilglmg‘:ﬁpeamd] 61l GGQI08 ge “as!” 9de efial:
QrAIERE 86 QU6R G184 @eQ Qdf | ad YWY QE dIRIEQ WG| T Neworn (5122.31) | (1.202.60) (5,157.81) *D. Pharm jimgl,sgigmq:a?am; ﬁlg%%:
Qg M 6AGAIS RN Aed Gelal 604 NAde g9 QRIS G @RI 1 |[9 [Eaming per share (of Re. 1/-each) (for continuing Rs. 48,000/- PA. 25K 066 0. €9.¢9.90980065
CRI QPRICRY QIFI 61Y6A AIRAER | 921 Aris AR ERQ AR €AQlg AR and decontinued operaions)- 55 T T SO0 PO cqdoRa 28 aIeR | 020 °RRq
QI061E IR 6ARICH Q6TL §6Ral ZIF Qlal  I2REA QIS 621G | LOATES 2 Diuted 059 213) 67.04) . ?;'5'?3"0357.7:} SR cctwes o 0 o
6QRISY Q2 @2l 6@@@@ l6Q @IQ@1Q@@IQIQ Q@I@@@ Qe g@q@| @ﬁ@@f 5 1 ':ge" gi:z\.;nr;esrelzt;zrg the Company were approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on Elgibily: +é % [i'—‘CBjM wnh-sgéin Mt e Qm@%@mg‘m laﬁ G%?
16° UQY AHRAR 4l 69'R QUIEQE 69ReR | 92! au 2ale Gais AIsER ng H 2. The above is the extract of the detail format of Annual Financial Result filed with the Stock Exchange under ° D- M- L-T- ga%ﬂ? gﬁg;gg@a?a%af@?g{ﬁ
a =) S Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The full Format Rs. 48’000/. PA. I 1&g
QQGQ?PQIGQ’? %QQIQ QKPE? 2046Q AITm © Q@@ QQW&Q Qlead g’QLI of the Annual Financial Results are available on the Company's Website: www.birdgroup.co.in, the NSE (www. Eligibilﬂy:+25c.Pass{PCBJM} cdiclicedial QQQIQ agee | (e)
@€l T @RS | 6069 2°4l 2R AFLER 6@@315” 696 AR LR nseindia.com), the BSE (www.bseindia.com) and the CSE (www.cse-india.com). ) - M P H 6@5 RO QAIY: Croey9oceo,
AORIR 121 FERIRS| DI 65168 0ReRTERR  (2IQ6A QAR SRI0R A8S. O o el o Divector Rs. 42,000/- PA. () dNe gae  dg
Q26R | 6QR1 I YRAQ ACEIgRR Ao R geR  6QIR AIRSER ARSI ARE | eosdiinti (Vasudha Chandra Suratkal) Eligiilty: Any Graguate bbb ol i

A PRI daq A = Date: 19" December'2025 Managing Director Qig: CCMeyMoM9 9
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